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Ramendra Singh

From: Service India <service.india@middlebycelfrost.com>
Sent: 28 November 2024 13:55
To: Ramendra Singh
Cc: service.india@middlebycelfrost.com; sachink@middlebycelfrost.com; 

service.west@middlebycelfrost.com; yasin@middlebycelfrost.com; 
prerana@middlebycelfrost.com; kalse@middlebycelfrost.com; Goa Maintanance

Subject: Visit/Spare Part Quote WEST-24-11-20-00786 KFC GOA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, 
DABOLIM AIRPORT, VIAHAL MEGA MART  AIRPORT ROAD, DABOLIM, MARMAGAO 
GOA

Attachments: quote-invoice-314795-GST_PI_78213_24-25.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Dear Customer, 

  

Please find attached the quotation for visit / spare part for repair of your machine SFSE-14T G18AC088228. 

Please refer the attached quotation for bank details to make the payment online via NEFT/RTGS/UPI and share 
payment proof (UTR number or deposit slip) on this email to proceed further. 

  

Thanks & Regards 

  

Customer Care 

Toll Free Helpline - 1800-102-1980 (Monday to Saturday 8:00 AM to 8:00 PM) 

service.india@middlebycelfrost.com 

  


